Psion

WWwW.psion.com

03 Sept, 2012

Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45

P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669

Subject: Request for Class 2 Permissive Change

FCC ID: GM3HFAM1XT10

To Whom It May Concern;

Pursuant to 82.1043, we hereby request a Class Il Permissive Change for the above listed
device to cover following performed modifications:

To amend Grant Certificate to add the simultaneous transmission with FCC ID
GM37545MBWP.

There is no change in existing RF relevant portion hardware.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Sincerely,

Signatory

Psion Inc.

1

Nicolas FORNIER
RFID Engineer

November 23, 2012




